
For the Attention of 
Waste Licensing Section Direct Dial: 01 802 0523 
Environmental Protection Agency 
EPA Headquarters Direct Fax: 01 802 0525 

PO Box 3000 Mobile: 0868333724 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford e-mail: louise.odonnell@pateItonra.com 

Date: 18th May 2007 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Re: SOUTH DUBLIN COUNTY COUNCIL - WASTE LICENCE APPLCIATION FOR GREEN WASTE 

The attached design shows that all surface water from the site will be captured by an on-site drainage 
system and will flow, via an interceptor, to the Sanitary Authority Sewer. The point of connection to the 
Sanitary Authority sewer is labelled "SE1". 

A designated sewer emission monitoring point, labelled "SEMP1" is located after discharge from the 
interceptor and before the emission point SE1, as shown on the drawing. 

It should also be noted that the connection to the Sanitary Authority sewer is permitted as per the 
Section 52 consent issued by the Sanitary Authority as previously submitted to the Agency. 

Please note that, as per the Waste Licence Application, there will be no activity at the rear of the site; 
this area is cordoned off as indicated on the drawing. 

Should you wish any further clarification, please contact me at 0 1  8020523. 11 6 
Yours Sincerelv 

Senior Consultant 

CC. Mr Dermot Finch, SDCC 

Mr Kevin Motherway, Licensing Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Cork Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, Co. Cork 
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